



C/o Greenside,
1, Maes y Cnwce
Newport SA42 0RS

gaynor888@btinternet.com

Cllr John Griffiths

Chairman, Newport Town Council

3rd October 2018

Dear Chairman,

Newport Visitor Centre

The Library Working Group will be able to operate their part of the building as soon as they agree the terms of the sublease.

Although the Town Council decided many months ago that as they could not manage a Visitor Centre a representative body would be formed to do so, nothing appears to have been done.

We appreciate that the wheels allowing the Town Council to actually act, let alone quickly, grind extremely slowly, which is all the more reason to get a group like the Library CIO formed to get on with what has to be done.

It should surely be that body to decide on the operation of the Visitor Centre part of the building, their sublease etc.

Can we know your proposals please?

The unsatisfactory answer given before was that it was to be a gradual process and you were negotiating the lease. That is done. Why must the opening of the Visitor Centre continue to be gradual?

Please would you be good enough to consider this letter at the next meeting of the Town Council.

Thank you

Kind regards

Ken Davies

Chairman, Newport and District Community Forum

Cc Town Clerk

<http://saveneportvisitorcentre.naeg.org.uk/>